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LEADERS IN LEARNING

Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103
Memo

To:  Board of Education

From: Eric Jonasson CPMM, CPS
CC:  Dr. Scott Warren

Date: February 20, 2025

Re:  Facilities Update

Daniel Wright Jr High

e Repairs were made to three doors to ensure they could be properly secured during an
emergency situation. Issues with the locking mechanisms were found during routine
inspections.

e Sections of the roof over the fitness room at DW were repaired after leaks surfaced from
melting snow. We will continue to monitor the area to ensure all the leaks have been
addressed.

e SurfaceGuard 90 was re-applied to all hard surfaces to help protect our students and staff
during cold and flu season.

Half Day School

e Repairs have been completed to one of the basketball hoops in the cafetorium. The hoop
needed its adjustable height mechanism replaced as it failed to function after years of use.

e SurfaceGuard 90 was re-applied to all hard surfaces to help protect our students and staff
during cold and flu season.

Laura Sprague

e SurfaceGuard 90 was re-applied to all hard surfaces to help protect our students and staff
during cold and flu season.

e 126 lockers at Sprague were adjusted and had parts replaced in an effort to extend their
usable life and return everything to working order. The work was completed over a 4-
day period after school hours to limit disruption to daily learning activities.



